STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GiENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston g i
STATE VS. - . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS 1000913
K MICHAEL ANTHONY GLOVER ) A/WH:.  K684368 :
: ) Date of Offense: 1172372010
Race: BLACK Sex: M. Age: 42 S.C. Cod - 16-11-0311
L - C.Code  § :
DOB:  10-19-1971 __SSt Syl )  CDRCode#: 0079
Address: NN~ )
City,State,Zip:  SUMMERVILLE, SC 294830000 g
DLY: M SID#: ' SC00960825 ) SENTENCE SHEET . (
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes-now the Defendant who was O CONVICTEDOF or [JJPLEADS -
TO: Burglary, Ist degree : - .
in violation of § 16-11-0311 - of the S.C. Code of Laws, be_ar'ir;g CDR Code # . 0079 '
[ NON-VIOLENT 0Q VIOLENT [JSERIOUS DIMOST SERIOUS ~ {JMandatory GPS(CSC (]8§17-25-45
‘ _ w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
 Thechargeis: B As Indicted,  []1.esser Included Offense, O Dulcndanl Waives Presentment to Grand }ur) (defendant's initials)

The plea is: ith#ht Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, . [] Recommendation by the State.

SC Bar# . Defendant . Attomey for Defendant SC‘ Bar#
E, the Defendant is commit_ed to the 4 State Department of Corrections, (| : County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Z‘? da nihy/s d under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or (o pay a fine of § ' g days/months/years and/or payment

of$ . : plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended with probation: for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parolc and Pardon Servnces standard conditions of
probation, which are mcorporaled by reference. .
CONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defeadani is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculaled and applied
the State Department of Corrections. ’
{3 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry ofChrId Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

‘Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25—20 or 16-25-6S (Criminal
Domesuc Violence ) to sh1p,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ;

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:.
[ORESTITUTION: (] Deferred [T] Def. Waives Hearing ~ [] Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : : _ - Obtain GED O o
(3 Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Carp.
May serve W/E begining :
Recipient: i : : Substance Abuse Counseling : O
*Fine: V , $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) : - _$ : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) 100§ lm 00 pmis. of § beginning .
§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) sl 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 o ‘ - %
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Tesl) 25 3 . Other: : : : 1 5
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - 5500 $ ) :
§ 14-1:212 (L.aw Enforce. Funding) $25 3 29',00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUS Breath Test Fee) $50 $
-§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) ‘$40/ca §
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ §.0¢
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) § 440
TOTAL : 8 133.90
o . ATTEST: AT s
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk JULIE | ARMS MYy

Court Reporter:
SCCAn217 (037201 1)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Charleston
STATE VS
MICHAEL ANTHONY GLOVER

. IN'THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2011GS1000915

)

)

)

)

-) A/WH: K684369
) Dateof Offense; _11/23/2010
)
)
)
)
)

AKA:

Race:  BLACK Sex: M - Age: 42 S.C.Code § :_16-25-0065

DOB:  10-19-1971  SS#: NN CDR Code #: __ 2988

Address:; ’

City,State,Zip: ~ SUMMERVILLE, SC 294830000 : e en

DL#: n ~ . SIDE: . SC00960825 SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV.Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTEDOF or (JPLEADS

TO: CDVHAN/Criminal Domestic Violence-High and Aggravated Nature ) L

in violation of § 16-25-0065 . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code 4 2988

] NON-VIOLENT B VIOLENT {OJSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS - [(JMandatory GPS(CSC 18§17-25-45

’ w/minor |st or Lewd Act) )

The charge is: As Indicted,  [Jl.esser-Included Oftense, ] Delendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jur) (dcfendant's initials)

The plc)nii/%nhout Negotiations or Recommendation, {0 Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
Bar# . Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

State _Déparlmenl of-Corrections, [J): County Detention Center,

" Baldwid{ jeSsita . _ :
WHERE E, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of !& d

and/or to pay a fine of $
of § ~; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation’ for

: ary/9L— | under the Youthful Offender Act 'not to exceed years
; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probalion Parole and Pardon Services slandqrd conditions of .
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
% CONCURRENT or {] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

the State Department of Corrections.
D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code .§17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlswful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminsl
Domestu: Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ' &ECEWED

[(JRESTITUTION: [} peferred [ ver. Waives Hearing (D ordered  PTUP

Total: § , plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pubhc Service Emplo m
Paymenl Terms: Obtain GED D 2 7 2014
O Setby SCOPPPS _ : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Comp.
:  May serve W/E begining AQ peals
Recipient: i Substance Abuse Counseling : 0O
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : _$ . - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 1d-1- 221 I{AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) S sion S lao [4.:) . pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-21 1(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $10 8 - $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) : $12 $ omF—_ . .
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $ ’
 Proviso 47.9 (Public DeffI’rob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Luw Enforce. Funding)’ $25 $ gim
g§ 14| 1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test I'e¢) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea §$ L {J Appointed PDAT appoifted other ¢
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surchurgc) '35 3 a § 47.12 requires $500
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

SCCA217 (03/2011)



- Address:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Charleston
STATE VS.
MICHAEL ANTHONY GLOVER

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS1000916°

)

)

)

; AIW#: K684370

) Date of Offense:  11/23/2010
)

)

)

)

)

-AKA:
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 42

DOB: 10-19-197)  SS#: SumiiaR

S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910
CDR Code #: 0095

City,State,Zip:  SUMMERVILLE. SC 294830000 A

DL#: 4R SID#:  ~ SC00960825 SENTENCE SHEET
"*CDL Yes[[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] o : _ '

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . pd CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO Kidnapping , .

in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# . 0095 .

(0 NON-VIOLENT B¢ VIOLENT  []SERIOUS RMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC {1§17-2545

. ) - w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) .

The charge is: [XAs Indicted, [T]Lessef Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury: . (defendant's initials)
The plea is (hou egotlatlons or Recommendation, [:] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST %_@ﬂ_ :

Bé‘l’t:i‘Wr in, Jghefea U C Bar# < Defendant Attorney for Defendant . SCBar#
WHEREFO ¢ Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [J]. County Detention Center,
for a deternfinate term of Zé dayolmemhs [ under the Youthfnl Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §. : ; provided that upon the service of days/momhs/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable‘ the balance is suspended with’ probauon for

months/years and subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. :
i CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
The Defendant is to be given credit for-time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 beicalculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections. -
{7) The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child "Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25 20 or 16- {Cr mmal
Domesllc Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. D
) SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ORESTITUTION: D Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP . MAP\ 2 n 2014
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ’ Obtain GED 0 _
(3 Set by SCDPPPS : , Anend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. SC Couﬁ OprpedS
‘ - May serve W/E begining .
Recipient: _ - _ Substance Abuse Counseling * d
*Fine: . - $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/momhly
§ {4-1-21 ’(A)“) (Conv. Surchargc) _S'OO $ mao pmts 0f$ beg;nnmg
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) sio 8 h aid to Public DefendegF ‘
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) - $12 7§ — P : ﬁ E‘CE HVED
g§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $ : - \ : 7
Proviso 47.9 (Public Del/Prob) '$500 $ .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) '$25 § 4300 JAN 2 7 2014
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) “$150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) '$50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) o :$40/fea  §
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5', 00
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 40
TOTAL ' 3 —
: ATTEST: £
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk :

Court Reporter: i
SCCA/217 (03/2011)



e - RYAN D. BLUESTEIN RBLUESTEIN@BJBLAWFIRM.COM
BRIAN C. JOHNSON BJOHNSON@BIBLAWFIRM.COM
BRIAN G. BURKE BBURKE@BJIBLAWFIRM.COM
M

ANGELA J. JOHNSON ANGELA@BJIBLAWFIRM.COM

BLUESTEIN JOHNSON & BURKE
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

March 24, 2014

Ms. Jenny Abbott Kitchings
South Carolina Court of Appeals
P.0. Box 11629

Columbia, SC 29211

Re: Statev. Michael Anthony Glover
Appellate Case Number 2014-000162

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

[ am writing to provide the redacted sentencing sheets in response- to your request dated
March 6, 2014. . , :

I apologize for the delay but had back surgery on March 3, 2014 and have been in and out
of the office since that time. | am also currently under local orders of protection due to the
surgery. ,

I have enclosed the redacted sentencing sheets and sincerely hope the ten (10) day
deadline can be amended in light of my circumstances. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

7% ¢ e

Brian G. Burke

Cc: Jessica Baldwin, Esquire, Ninth Circuit Solicitor’s Office
Salley W. Elliot, Esquire, S.C. Attorney General’s Office
Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire, SC Appellate Defense

MAR 27 2014
S Court of Appeals

B43.571.7161 (TELEPHONE) | 843.571.4819 (FACSIMILE} , @
1024 e WALL STREET, SUITE 1071 | MT. PLEASANT, SouTH CAROLINA 29464 BJBLAWFIRM.COM
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